

Arteisha Frazier

Caregiver - Clifden Court Med Passer

Milwaukee, WI 53216

arteishafrazier9_2q4@indeedemail.com

414-595-9376

Caregiver with 7+ years work in fast-paced environment handling confidential paperwork, administering medication and providing quality patient care. Quickly learn new concepts, work well under pressure, and communicate ideas clearly and effectively. Enthusiastic and experienced in Personal care work. Proficient in caring for geriatric patients to improve overall health and well-being.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

House Manager/Caregiver

VILLAGE OF MANOR PARK - West Allis, WI

July 2017 to Present

- Administered medication under the direction of nursing
- Enforced rules and consequences
- Communicated with counselors in regards to resident's behavior
- Monitored residents to ensure safety and security
- Coordinated with other managers to develop cohesive facility operations plans.
- Communicated with patients and staff to determine care needs.
- Developed database of individual patient care plans.
- Provided direct clinical care and medication management to resident.
- File all proper documentation in residents charts.
- medication change over/ check in medication

Caregiver

Clifden Court Med Passer - Franklin, WI

March 2016 to Present

Medication Administration Monitor and Track clients Behavior/ Charting
Assist patient with AM/PM cares, such as bathing, dressing, hair care, nail care
Assist with Transfers, Hoyer Lift, Sit-to-Stands and Ambulation
Maintain and set up client room
Housekeeping and Meal Prep
Working directly with client

Personal Care Worker

A Plus Home Care

April 2013 to April 2017

Assist patient with AM/PM cares, such as bathing, dressing, hair care, nail care
Monitor and Track clients Behavior/ Charting
Assist with transfers and ambulation

Working directly with client
Maintain and set up client room

Personal Care Worker /Trainee

Eliana Homes - Franklin, WI
November 2014 to 2016

Medication Administration Monitor and Track clients Behavior/ Charting
Assist patient with AM/PM cares, such as bathing, dressing, hair care, nail care
Working directly with client
Maintain and set up client room
Housekeeping and Meal Prep
Assist with transfers and ambulation

Personal Care Worker,

Right At Home - West Allis, WI
2014 to 2016

Assist patient with AM/PM cares, such as bathing, dressing, hair care, nail care
Working with hospice Patients also companionship
Assisting with shopping and doctor's appointments
Working directly with client
Housekeeping and Meal Prep
Assist with transfers and ambulation

Caregiver

METRO HEALTH CARE - Milwaukee, WI
June 2014 to May 2015

2014

Assist patient with cares, such as bathing, dressing, hair care, incontinent care, toileting etc.
Assist with Transfers, Hoyer Lift, Sit-to-Stands and Ambulation
Work directly with clients (20-25 residents)
Medication Administration/ Med Passer
Monitor and track client's behavior/ charting
Maintain and set up client room
Housekeeping and Laundry

Personal Care Worker

Deaconess Home Health - Milwaukee, WI
2011 to 2013

Assist patient with AM/PM cares, such as bathing, dressing, nail care, hair care
Working directly with client
Maintain and Set up client's room
Housekeeping and Meal Prep
Assist with transfers and ambulation

Customer Service Representative

Pick and Save - Milwaukee, WI
2009 to 2012

Supervisor of 20+ Employees

Dealing with Customer Complaints
Cashier & Bagger
Bookkeeping
Money Deposits

Education

Bryant & Stratton - Wauwatosa, WI
2014

High school or equivalent in General

Education High School - Milwaukee, WI
2010

Skills

- Care Giver
- CNA
- Direct Care
- Home Care
- Home Health
- Personal Care
- Qmap
- Microsoft Office (7 years)
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Outlook

Certifications and Licenses

driver's license